
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 4/10/2013 10:21:10 AM

Redacted ; 'Gupta, Aloke'To:
(aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)

RedactedTom Jonathan P fionathan tom@rnur ca povVCc:
Redacted ; Maguire, William
(William.Maguire@cpuc.ca.gov);| Redacted

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: call re Green Button for MEA?

Aloke -

Here is a list of what we’ve provided and when.

yours,

sid

************

Sid-

Redacted just compiled a rough historical account of formal MEA data requests for a Malnight/Helen 
meeting around MEA’s EE data request, see beiow. I am out of pocket running a training in Richmond 
all morning -

Redacted if you could please walk Sid though this as needed I would appreciate it.
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2012

11/28/2012: Requested item #18 for October 2011 to Sept 2012 covering Marin County and the City of
Richmond

02/14/2012: Requested items #16 and #17, and #2 for 2011 calendar year covering Marin County

2011

11/14/2011: Requested items #16 and #17 for four cities in Marin County (Larkspur, Novato, Corte 
Madera and Ross)

03/15/2011: Requested items #16 and #17 for 2010 in Marin County

2006 - 2009: Data was given for what appears to be #16 (I don’t have record of the actual request

Please note that in January of this year MCE requested interval data for the following two customers:

• Marin Municipal Water District
• North Marin Water District

It appears when we told them it was a formal data request under the tariff they changed their mind.

The # reference above is the CCA-INFO Tariff here and below: 
http://www.pge.com/tariffs/tm2/pdf/ELEC SCHEDS E-CCAINFO.pdf

16. Customer-specific information from the current billing periods as well

as prior 12 months consisting of the following billing information:

meter number, service agreement number, name on agreement,

service address with zip code, mailing address with zip code,

telephone number, monthly kWh usage, monthly maximum demand

where available, Baseline Zone, CARE participation, End Use Code
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(Heat Source), Service Voltage, Medical Baselilne, Meter Cycle, Bill

Cycle, Balanced Payment Plan and other plans, HP Load and

Number of Units, monthly rate schedule for all accounts within the

CCA’s territory, per request. In addition, PG&E will provide the CCA

the following additional information regarding customers currently

enrolled in its CCA service: current and historical billing information

for non CCA services provided by PG&E or other service

providers(provided on a cd rom/zipped file)

$920.00Per request

17. Customer-specific information consisting of: service agreement

number, monthly interval meter data where available, and rate

schedule for all accounts within the CCA’s territory, per request

(provided on a cd rom/zipped file)

$920.00Per request

#17 includes all customer monthly interval data where available (meaning interval data that we actually 
bill with as opposed to SM data for an anchor billed account).

In addition we provide MEA detailed data required for billing including interval data when available for all 
of their customers through the EDI process every day. We also provide them (on an ad hoc basis) a 
comprehensive report that gives account information and non-interval usage electric data for all 
customers in their service territory, including bundled customers (this is called the 4013 report and not 
under the CCA-INFO tariff). [Redacted ~[can provide more detail around these two data sources if 
needed. Thanks-

Eric
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From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 4:40 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; | Redacted l 
Cc: Redacted ' Maguire, William; Tom, Jonathan P. 
Subject: RE: call re Green Button for MEA?

Sid:

To follow up, could PG&E please clarify the details of prior data transfers to MEA (when, 
granularity of data, # customers, etc.). Could we have this info by tomorrow morning (before 
11)?

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.5239
aloke. qupta@cpuc.ca.qov

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 11:19 AM 
To: Gupta. Aloke Redacted
Cc: I Redacted ; Maguire, William; Tom, Jonathan P. 
Subject: RE: call re Green Button for MEA?

Aloke -

That’s fine. Does 130p work for you on Wed? Let’s schedule the following meeting during the Wed 
meeting so we make sure we have the right persons.

yours,

sid
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From: Gupta, Aloke fmailto:aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, April 01,2013 12:45 PM 
To: Dietz. Sidney:! Redacted 
Cc: Redacted Maguire, William; Tom, Jonathan P. 
Subject: RE: call re Green Button for MEA?

Sid:

We can keep the two topics separate. Let's do a short call on just the MEA issue. The team can take 
more time on CDA. We would like the latter to be a sit-down briefing/meeting. Thx.

Aloke

From: Dietz, Sidney [SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 01,2013 9:42 AM 
To: Gupta, Aloke;|Redacted 
Cc:| Redacted ' ; Maguire, William; Tom, Jonathan P. 
Subject: RE: call re Green Button for MEA?

Aloke

I presume that we have two agenda items - green button connect and MEA, and CDA design. I 
will try for Wed pm at 130p, if that works for you. For the CDA design, I’m going to include
Redacted from Customer Care.

yours,

sid

From: Gupta, Aloke fmailto:aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday. Marc.fi 29, 2013 3:44 PM 
To- Redacted ; Dietz, Sidney

; Maguire, William; Tom, Jonathan P.RedactedCc:
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Subject: call re Green Button for MEA?

Sid:

I called Mike but didn’t get him. Let’s just schedule a 30 min call next week with you/Mike 
Glass on this subject. Some options are T (11-12, 3-4:30), or W.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.523S
aloke. qupta@cpuc.ca.qov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

PG&ETs committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. . ... ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacv/customer/
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